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MEMORANDUM 
To: Dr. Martha Ryan-Toye and District 96 Board of Education 
From: Molly Marquardt - Director of Technology 
Date:  June, 2025 
RE: Chronic Absenteeism Reporting (Trimester III / EOY) 
 
 
Summary 
 
The tables below summarize comparative district-wide attendance and chronic absentee data since FY23.  Attached 
are the updated versions of reports provided earlier this year.   

 

Trimester I Average Daily % Absent Total # Chronic Absentees Chronic Absentee 
Percentage 

SY 2022-2023 6.02% 344 20.14% 

SY 2023-2024 4.77% 200 11.71% 

SY 2024-2025 5.03% 181 10.59% 

    

Trimester I & II Average Daily % Absent Total # Chronic Absentees Chronic Absentee 
Percentage 

SY 2022-2023 6.28% 310 18.38% 

SY 2023-2024 5.29% 197 11.53% 

SY 2024-2025 5.72% 194 11.35% 

 

 

Trimester I, II & III 
 

Average Daily % Absent Total # Chronic Absentees Chronic Absentee 
Percentage 

SY 2022-2023 6.28% 310 18.38% 

SY 2023-2024 5.19% 188 11.00% 

SY 2024-2025 5.78% 160 9.36% 
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Chronic Absentee 
Percentage 

Trimester I Trimester I & II Year End Total 

SY 2022-2023 20.14% 18.38% 15.1% 

SY 2023-2024 11.71% 11.53% 11.0% 

SY 2024-2025 10.59% 11.35% 9.36% 

 
Note: In 2019, the last reporting year prior to the pandemic, the overall chronic absentee percentage in District 96 was 9%. 
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